
   

 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 6, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 16, 2016 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $566,781.96 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending May 15, 2016 in the Amount of 

$134,363.79 
 

5.3 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending May 29, 2016 in the Amount of 
$134,052.63 

 
5.4 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Proposal from Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. to 

Fabricate and Install Two Steel Racks in the Public Works Garage in an Amount 
not to Exceed $3,903.50 

 
5.5 Adopt a Resolution to Approve a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman to Design 

the Midland Drive Water Main Replacement Project in an Amount not to Exceed 
$46,850.00 

 
5.6 Adopt a Resolution to approve a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman to Design 

and Provide Construction Services for the Rehabilitation of  Well Number 3 in an 
Amount not to Exceed $30,900.00 

 
5.7 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Quote from Atlas Bobcat for a 72” Used Root 

Grapple Attachment in an Amount not to Exceed $3,000.00 
 

5.8 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Quote from OxySure Systems, Inc. for Four (4) 
Cardiac Science Powerheart G5 AED’s and Accessories in an Amount not to 
Exceed $6,718.14 



Agenda – Regular Meeting June 6, 2016 Page 2 

 

 
6. CLERK’S OFFICE 

 
6.1 Illinois Municipal League Conference 
 

7. ADMINISTRATOR 
 
7.1 Adopt a Resolution Approving an Engagement Letter with LaLuzerne & Smith, 

LTD to Act as Interim Village Prosecutor 
 

7.2 Adopt a Resolution Ratifying the Purchase of 18 Planter Boxes in the Amount of 
$3,656.70 
 

8. FINANCE  
 

9. POLICE 
 

10. PUBLIC WORKS  
 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 
 

12.1 Consideration of an Ordinance Amending the Zoning Code to add a Special Use 
Category to Zoning Classification C-2, 17.52.040 - Special Uses, “Outdoor 
Parking and Storage of Boats” 
 

12.2 Adopt an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit for the Outdoor Parking and 
Storage of Boats to Big Bike Outfitters, 306 N. Park Road, Round Lake 

 
13. SPECIAL EVENTS 

 
14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 
14.1 Mayor’s Comments 
 

14.2 Trustee’s Comments 
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

17. ADJOURN 



  3.1 draft 
  

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
May 16, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED 
TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:01 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 2, 2016 

Motion by Trustee Triphahn, Seconded by Trustee Newby, to approve the Minutes 
of the Regular Meeting of May 2, 2016. Under discussion Trustees Foy and Frye 
stated they would be abstaining from the vote, the remaining board members had a 
unanimous voice vote; the Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

3.2 Adopt a Resolution Relating to the Review of Closed Session Minutes  
Motion by Trustee Triphahn, Seconded by Trustee Newby to Adopt a Resolution 
Relating to the Review of Closed Session Minutes. 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Trustee Rodriguez 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
NONE 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Frye, to do an Omnibus approval on items 
5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.9 & 5.10  
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 



Minutes– Regular Meeting May 16, 2016 Page 2 

Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $304,877.80 

 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending May 1, 2016 in the Amount of $130,143.24 

 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
5.3 Adopt a Resolution Accepting the Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid for the Winter 

of 2016-2017 from Morton Salt at $60.22/ton for 1,200 tons 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.4 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Quote from Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. to 
Supply and Install Playground Mulch for the Playground on Magnolia Lane in 
Silver Leaf Glen at a Cost not to Exceed $1,830.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman to Provide 
Construction Services for the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements at a Cost not to 
Exceed $14,000.00 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.6 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of a Truck Chassis from International 
in an Amount Not to Exceed $87,980.00 and a Dump Body from Monroe Truck 
Equipment, Inc. in an Amount not to Exceed $92,310.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.7 Adopt an Ordinance Authorizing the Public Works Department to Dispose of 
Surplus Village Property at Auction 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.8 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Monroe Truck Equipment to Install Two 120 
Gallon Tanks and a Pre-wet System on the Newly Purchased 5-yard Plow Truck  
at a Cost not to Exceed $5,870.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.9 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of Three Replacement Ford Police 
Utility Interceptors from Currie Motors a Cost not to Exceed $78,954.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 



Minutes– Regular Meeting May 16, 2016 Page 3 

 
5.10 Accept April’s Treasurers Report as Presented 

 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
6. CLERK’S OFFICE 

 
6.1 Village Offices will be Closed Monday May 30th in Observance of the Memorial 

Day Holiday 
 

6.2 YMCA Camp Duncan Solicitation June 4th and 11th at Cedar Lake Road & Route 
134 and Fairfield Road and Route 134.  – The Clerk noted that on June 11th, due to 
re-construction of the tracks at Rte. 134 and Fairfield, there would not be any 
solicitation there, only at Rte. 134 and Cedar Lake Road 

 
7. ADMINISTRATOR 

 
8. FINANCE  

 
9. POLICE 

 
10. PUBLIC WORKS  

 
10.1 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Bid from Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc. for 

the Metra Lot Resurfacing Project at a Cost not to Exceed $184,900.00 
Motion by Trustee Triphahn, Seconded by Trustee Frye to Adopt a Resolution 
Accepting a Bid from Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc. for the Metra Lot 
Resurfacing Project at a cost not to Exceed $184,900.00  
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Trustee Rodriguez 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 
 

13. SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 
 

14.1 Mayor’s Comments 
The Mayor mentioned that he had the Honor of presenting a Scholarship Award at 
the Round Lake High School Senior Class Awards Night. This new Scholarship 
had been established on behalf of a classmate of his, Trustee Newby and Clerk 



Minutes– Regular Meeting May 16, 2016 Page 4 

Blauvelt, which had been killed in a car accident over 40 years ago, Cindy 
Thompson.  The Mayor also stated that he attended Goddard School Science Fair, 
put together by 2, 3 and 4 year olds.  

 
14.2 Trustee’s Comments 

Trustee Foy stated that he will be cooking not only breakfast, but lunch after the 
parade at the Legion Hall on Memorial and to be sure to stop by. It was suggested 
to the board to meet at the Village Hall at 8:30 in order to then line up for the 
parade and Trustee Triphahn will send out an email regarding decorating the float. 
A reminder was given that this is a silent parade honoring those who have past.  A 
Volunteer Award had been given out for their help with the Villages Arbor Day 
Festivities.  
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
NONE 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
NONE 

 
17. ADJOURN 

 
Trustee Newby moved, seconded by Trustee Kraly, to adjourn.  Upon a unanimous voice 
vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:14 P.M. 
 
APPROVED:   
 
________________________  _______________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt    Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President  

 
 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.1 

  
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $566,781.96 
 
                                                                    
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 
 ATTEST: 

 
 

           ___________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Date: June 6, 2016 



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:21:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-00-22-22234       PRINCIPAL LIFE INS.-VOLUNTARY

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE-JUNE   182631    06/03/16          251.65

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          251.65

01-00-24-22500       RETIREE INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        DENTAL INSURANCE-JUNE           182631    06/03/16          124.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          124.98

01-20-71-67107       DENTAL INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        DENTAL INSURANCE-JUNE           182631    06/03/16          240.33

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          240.33

01-20-71-67109       LIFE INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        LIFE INSURANCE-JUNE             182631    06/03/16           17.21

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           17.21

01-20-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF IL     B19         HEALTH INSURANCE-JUNE           182585    06/03/16        3,264.70

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-JUNE          182573    05/26/16          218.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,483.45

01-20-72-67204       DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

                     LAKE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION       L84         2016 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP          182619    06/03/16          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          250.00

01-20-72-67208       MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        ECONOMIC DEV MTG VA,MAYOR,WL    182570    05/26/16           78.14

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           78.14

01-20-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          STAFF MEETINGS                  182587    06/03/16          792.99

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          792.99

01-20-73-77313       LEGAL SERVICES



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   2

TIME: 11:21:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-73-77313       LEGAL SERVICES

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        APRIL LEGAL                     182645    06/03/16        3,937.50

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        APRIL ZBA MEETINGS              182645    06/03/16        1,443.00

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        PARK & PARK                     182645    06/03/16           78.00

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        CLASSY CHASSIS                  182645    06/03/16        1,729.50

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        PW TRUCK ISSUE                  182645    06/03/16          780.00

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        ROSEWOOD SIGN                   182645    06/03/16          117.00

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        MADRONA RIDGE BIKE PATH         182645    06/03/16          512.00

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        APRIL LIQUOR                    182645    06/03/16          509.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        9,106.50

01-20-74-77432       POSTAGE EXPENSE

                     PURCHASE POWER                   P30         POSTAGE-PBP26069914             182572    05/26/16          428.99

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          428.99

01-20-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

                     LAKE COUNTY NEWS-SUN             L131        2016/17 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION     182617    06/03/16          102.96

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          102.96

01-20-75-77537       LEGAL NOTICES/RECORDING FEES

                     CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP      C165        4103494-1797 CDR LK LIQ SALES   182594    06/03/16           39.20

                     CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP      C165        4103067-400 S CURRAN STORAGE    182594    06/03/16           37.60

                     CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP      C165        4143373-METRA LOT PAVING        182594    06/03/16           50.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          127.20

01-20-77-77704       SPECIAL EVENTS

                     BP                               B43         ARBOR DAY ICE                   182569    05/26/16           26.70

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        2016 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT BANNER  182570    05/26/16          156.00

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        '16 NATIONAL NGHT OUT SVR APRN  182570    05/26/16           54.75

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        '16 NATIONAL NGHT OUT SUP SHIP  182570    05/26/16           27.00

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        ARBOR DAY FOOD                  182570    05/26/16           58.85

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        ARBOR DAY BEVERAGES             182570    05/26/16           41.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          365.05

01-20-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     PATRICIA BLAUVELT                B56         RECOGNITION GC-J.VAN KIRK       182589    06/03/16           75.00

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        FOOD FOR CHAMBER AUCTION        182570    05/26/16          103.55

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          178.55

01-20-77-77710       BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   3

TIME: 11:21:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-77-77710       BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM

                     DANETTE KOHLMEYER                K12         VILLAGE WIDE FLWRS/HANGING BSK  182614    06/03/16        1,180.45

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,180.45

01-20-77-77716       FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION

                     CPS HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES      C152        LAW ENFORCEMENT EXAM            182592    06/03/16          383.90

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          383.90

01-20-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N39         FLUORESCENT BULBS-VH            182627    06/03/16           19.78

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           19.78

01-20-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE 05-24-16         182578    06/03/16           43.98

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SUPPLIES 05-24-16            182578    06/03/16           37.13

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SERVICE CHARGE 05-24-16      182578    06/03/16            8.03

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           89.14

01-20-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE   K56         MAY LEASE PAYMENT               182616    06/03/16          307.50

                     TECHSTAR AMERICA CORPORATION     T12         Q3 SERVICE CONTRACT-GESTETNER   182646    06/03/16          365.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          672.50

01-20-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        05/21-06/20/2016 INTERNET       182566    05/24/16          149.85

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          149.85

01-40-71-67107       DENTAL INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        DENTAL INSURANCE-JUNE           182631    06/03/16        2,144.76

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,144.76

01-40-71-67109       LIFE INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        LIFE INSURANCE-JUNE             182631    06/03/16          167.61

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          167.61

01-40-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   4

TIME: 11:21:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF IL     B19         HEALTH INSURANCE-JUNE           182585    06/03/16       30,803.05

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-JUNE          182573    05/26/16        1,458.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       32,261.35

01-40-72-67202       UNIFORMS

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          GARRISON BELT-MARQUARDT         182606    06/03/16           12.51

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          CARGO PANTS-COOPER              182629    06/03/16           89.12

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          101.63

01-40-72-67204       DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

                     INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF      I204        2016/17 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP       182609    06/03/16          125.00

                     IPAC                             I69         2016/17 MEMBERSHIP DUES         182611    06/03/16           50.00

                     LISLE KAUFFMAN                   K48         POLICE CHAPLAIN CONFERENCE      182615    06/03/16          250.00

                     MAJOR CRASH ASSISTANCE TEAM      M68         2016/17 MEMBERSHIP FEES         182622    06/03/16          750.00

                     ILLINOIS LEAP                    I118A       2016 ILEAP MEMBERSHIP-BOVER     182565    05/17/16           40.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,215.00

01-40-72-67208       MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING

                     NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL        N11         2016/17 MEMBERSHIP FEES         182625    06/03/16        2,850.00

                     ILLINOIS LEAP                    I118        ANNUAL SPRING TRAINING-BOVER    182564    05/17/16           30.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,880.00

01-40-73-77311       VILLAGE PROSECUTOR

                     ALBERT L.  WYSOCKI               W78         MAY LEGAL                       182654    06/03/16        4,306.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,306.50

01-40-74-77402       AMMO / GUNS

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          SHIRTS-COOPER                   182629    06/03/16           99.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           99.98

01-40-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          BINDERS,INDEX TABS              182635    06/03/16           47.39

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           47.39

01-40-74-77432       POSTAGE



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   5

TIME: 11:21:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-74-77432       POSTAGE

                     PURCHASE POWER                   P30         POSTAGE-PBP44905453             182633    06/03/16          208.99

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          208.99

01-40-75-77505       CENCOM

                     CENCOM E 9-1-1                   C3          JUNE OPERATIONS AND RENT        182596    06/03/16       24,010.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       24,010.00

01-40-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

                     LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS        L38         32 REAL-TIME PHONE SEARCHES     182571    05/26/16           16.00

                     LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS        L38         APRIL 2016 CONTRACT FEE         182571    05/26/16           30.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           46.00

01-40-75-77531       NIPAS EMERGENCY SERV.

                     NORTHERN ILLINOIS POLICE         N12         ANNUAL NIPAS MEETING (5)        182626    06/03/16          135.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          135.00

01-40-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     CHAPEL HILL FLORIST              C303        AKEY FLOWERS                    182597    06/03/16           85.00

                     DAVIS & STANTON                  D43         PD UNIFORM NUMERALS             182602    06/03/16           33.00

                     SECRETARY OF STATE               S5A         REGISTER SEIZED 2004 JETTA      182567    05/24/16           95.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          213.00

01-40-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PD MAT SERVICE 05-10-16         182578    06/03/16           14.94

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        JUNE CUSTODIAL                  182590    06/03/16          485.50

                     WORLD SECURITY & CONTROL, INC.   W22         2016/17 ANNUAL FIRE ALARM INSP  182651    06/03/16          225.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          725.44

01-40-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          TRASH BAGS,C-FOLD TOWELS        182635    06/03/16          161.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          161.95

01-40-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE   K56         MAY LEASE PAYMENT               182616    06/03/16          307.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          307.50

01-40-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   6

TIME: 11:21:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        05/29-06/28/2016 INTERNET       182593    06/03/16           74.93

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           74.93

01-40-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         APRIL GAS/OIL USAGE             182569    05/26/16        3,240.29

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,240.29

01-40-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/BRAKES/ROTORS #110   182576    06/03/16          418.42

                     GERBER MUNDELEIN                 G14A        BUMPER/TRANS COOLER REPAIR #45  182605    06/03/16        1,316.98

                     PRECISION SERVICE AND PARTS      P125        BATTERY #41                     182632    06/03/16          109.06

                     VICTOR FORD                      V24         HEADLIGHTS #41                  182650    06/03/16          100.62

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,945.08

01-40-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #32    182576    06/03/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #33    182576    06/03/16           53.45

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #80    182576    06/03/16           47.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          149.35

01-60-71-67107       DENTAL INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        DENTAL INSURANCE-JUNE           182631    06/03/16          287.32

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          287.32

01-60-71-67109       LIFE INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        LIFE INSURANCE-JUNE             182631    06/03/16           21.52

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           21.52

01-60-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF IL     B19         HEALTH INSURANCE-JUNE           182585    06/03/16        4,489.42

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-JUNE          182573    05/26/16          364.57

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,853.99

01-60-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SMC ASST-NIPPERSINK RDWY DRAIN  182587    06/03/16          814.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          814.98

01-60-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   7

TIME: 11:21:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        C-FOLD TOWELS,PAPER,COFFEE      182641    06/03/16           71.81

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           71.81

01-60-74-77452       STREET SIGNS

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14          NO PARKING SIGNS (4)           182647    06/03/16          122.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          122.20

01-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          TIRE DISPOSAL-VILLAGE CLEANUP   182576    06/03/16           45.00

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          TOOL BAG,LUBE,BAR GRND          182583    06/03/16           71.04

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182618    06/03/16          103.50

                     LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY          L86         BRICK CLEANER-DWNTWN PAVERS     182620    06/03/16           89.85

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          BRICK CLEANER-DWNTWN PAVERS     182623    06/03/16            9.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          319.37

01-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 05-10-16         182578    06/03/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SUPPLIES 05-10-16            182578    06/03/16           25.91

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 05-10-16      182578    06/03/16            3.22

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        JUNE CUSTODIAL                  182590    06/03/16          242.75

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182648    06/03/16        2,105.50

                     WORLD SECURITY & CONTROL, INC.   W22         2016/17 ANNUAL FIRE ALARM INSP  182651    06/03/16          112.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,496.22

01-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     FAIRFIELD MATERIAL/SUPPLY INC.   F2          TOPSOIL                         182603    06/03/16           81.00

                     GRAYSLAKE FEED SALES INC.        G115        GRASS SEED-PLOW DAMAGE RSTRTN   182604    06/03/16          298.50

                     GRAYSLAKE FEED SALES INC.        G115        GRASS SEED-PLOW DAMAGE RSTRTN   182604    06/03/16          199.00

                     GRAYSLAKE FEED SALES INC.        G115        GRASS SEED-PLOW DAMAGE RSTRTN   182604    06/03/16          295.50

                     LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY          L86         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182620    06/03/16           22.90

                     PETER BAKER & SON CO.            P102        398084-HP PATCHING PRE-MIX      182630    06/03/16          119.60

                     SRS SUPERIOR ROAD STRIPING       S118        2016 PAVEMENT MARKING           182640    06/03/16       14,154.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       15,170.65

01-60-79-77907       B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        BATTERIES-PW/PD,WELL #2 AND #3  182577    06/03/16          293.08

                     AMERICAN GASES CORPORATION       A20         GAS CYLINDERS-SHOP WELDING      182582    06/03/16           33.80



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   8

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-79-77907       B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES

                     AMERICAN GASES CORPORATION       A20         GAS CYLINDERS-SHOP WELDING      182582    06/03/16           67.24

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          PAPER PLATES,TIDE,TRASH CAN     182583    06/03/16          147.47

                     BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC.        B160        CORDLESS DRILLS,DRILL BITS #43  182584    06/03/16          212.99

                     CHAIN O'LAKES LUMBER CO.         C8          COMMUNITY GARDEN WOOD           182601    06/03/16            9.95

                     JAY'S BIG ROLLS, INC.            J9          SHOP TOWELS                     182613    06/03/16           82.50

                     RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT            R102        CHAIN SAW OIL/CHAIN             182636    06/03/16           52.76

                     RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT            R102        CHAIN SAW BLADE SHARPENER       182636    06/03/16           39.99

                     RICMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.          R11         SANI-WIPES,PRISTINE SOLVENT     182637    06/03/16          233.46

                     RICMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.          R11         METAL TIP BRUSH/MOP HANDLE      182637    06/03/16           15.89

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,189.13

01-60-80-88024       VEHICLE EQUIPMENT

                     AMERICAN GASES CORPORATION       A20         GAS CYLINDERS #43               182582    06/03/16          182.07

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          TELESCOPING WAND                182607    06/03/16          147.63

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          SERVICE TOOLS #43               182623    06/03/16          114.09

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          SERVICE TOOL BOX #43            182623    06/03/16           34.97

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          478.76

01-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        05/29-06/28/2016 INTERNET       182593    06/03/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           37.46

01-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/22/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           30.13

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/22/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           19.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           49.80

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL

                     COMED                            C500        04/20-05/19/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           40.96

                     COMED                            C500        04/25-05/23-2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           30.59

                     COMED                            C500        04/19-05/18/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16        5,030.87

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           59.68

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           20.62

                     COMED                            C500        04/19-05/18/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16        1,604.97

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,787.69

01-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   9

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY            M165        DIESEL FUEL                     182621    06/03/16          618.83

                     MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY            M165        DIESEL FUEL                     182621    06/03/16          143.58

                     BP                               B43         APRIL GAS/OIL USAGE             182569    05/26/16          411.77

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,174.18

01-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          ROTORS/CALIPERS/WHEEL STUD #53  182576    06/03/16        1,406.12

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,406.12

01-60-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL/FILTER/CHASSIS LUBE #45     182576    06/03/16           32.08

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL/FILTER/CHASSIS LUBE #43     182576    06/03/16           62.95

                     BENNY'S SERVICE CENTER, INC.     B42         APRIL SAFETY STICKERS           182588    06/03/16          111.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          206.03

01-60-84-88412       EQUIPMENT RENTAL

                     RENTALS AND MORE, INC.           R2          76" BOBCAT TILLER ATTACHMENT    182639    06/03/16          180.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          180.00

01-60-92-99210       STREET LIGHT REPAIRS

                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N39         STREET LIGHT REPAIR             182627    06/03/16           10.94

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           10.94

01-60-92-99214       STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          DRYLOK FAST PLUG,PVC PIPE       182583    06/03/16           61.60

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         TOP SOIL-NIPPERSINK STORM DRN   182618    06/03/16           36.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           97.62

01-70-71-67107       DENTAL INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        DENTAL INSURANCE-JUNE           182631    06/03/16          165.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          165.05

01-70-71-67109       LIFE INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        LIFE INSURANCE-JUNE             182631    06/03/16           12.01

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           12.01

01-70-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  10

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-70-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF IL     B19         HEALTH INSURANCE-JUNE           182585    06/03/16        2,878.01

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,878.01

01-70-73-77321       PLUMBING INSPECTOR

                     TARSEM SINGH                     601         PBF-15-0007 RE-INSPECTION FEE   182574    06/03/16          -55.00

                     VPI, INC.                        V14         APRIL PLUMBING INSPECTIONS      182649    06/03/16          880.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          825.00

01-70-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         APRIL GAS/OIL USAGE             182569    05/26/16          277.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          277.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                        132,418.38

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  11

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                        MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10-60-83-88301       ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          HART RD RECON CONSTRCTN SRVCS   182587    06/03/16          369.38

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          MACGILLIS BRDG/SQW CRK CONSTRC  182587    06/03/16       20,944.94

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       21,314.32

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                  21,314.32

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  12

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       2005 DEBT SERVICE FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

24-20-94-99426       2005 REFUNDING BONDS INT.

                     AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO      A18         2005 REFUNDING BOND-2016 INT    182581    06/03/16       10,902.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       10,902.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      2005 DEBT SERVICE FUND               10,902.50

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  13

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       2010 DEBT SERVICE FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

26-20-94-99460       2010A BOND INTEREST

                     AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO      A18         2010A BOND-2016 INTEREST PMT    182581    06/03/16      195,487.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      195,487.50

26-20-94-99464       2010B BOND INTEREST

                     AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO      A18         2010B BOND-2016 INTEREST PMT    182581    06/03/16       10,040.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       10,040.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      2010 DEBT SERVICE FUND              205,527.50

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  14

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       2011 DEBT SERVICE FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

28-20-94-99472       2011 BONDS INTEREST

                     AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO      A18         2011 BOND-2016 INTEREST PMT     182581    06/03/16       36,887.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       36,887.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      2011 DEBT SERVICE FUND               36,887.50

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  15

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

35-20-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          CEDAR LAKE RD DESIGN REVIEW     182587    06/03/16          959.79

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          959.79

35-20-83-88301       ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          LONG LAKE DR CONSTRCTN SRVCS    182587    06/03/16          403.06

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          403.06

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                 1,362.85

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  16

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-00-24-22498       W/S CREDIT BALANCES

                     DAISY CASTRO                     600         REFUND DUPLICATE UB PAYMENT     182568    05/26/16          150.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          150.00

50-60-71-67107       DENTAL INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        DENTAL INSURANCE-JUNE           182631    06/03/16          406.03

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          406.03

50-60-71-67109       LIFE INSURANCE

                     PLIC-SBD GRAND ISLAND            P121        LIFE INSURANCE-JUNE             182631    06/03/16           33.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           33.75

50-60-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF IL     B19         HEALTH INSURANCE-JUNE           182585    06/03/16        6,119.63

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-JUNE          182573    05/26/16          437.49

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,557.12

50-60-72-67204       DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        NSWWA MEMBERSHIP-KILARSKI       182570    05/26/16           35.00

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        NSWWA MEMBERSHIP-MILLER         182570    05/26/16           35.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           70.00

50-60-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          NW FPA SERVICES                 182587    06/03/16          636.24

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          636.24

50-60-73-77313       LEGAL SERVICES

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        APRIL LEGAL                     182645    06/03/16        1,312.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,312.50

50-60-74-77428       WATER METERS

                     HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.       H45         MTR PARTS-PORT TOUCH COUPLERS   182608    06/03/16        1,408.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,408.00

50-60-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  17

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        C-FOLD TOWELS,PAPER,COFFEE      182641    06/03/16           71.81

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           71.81

50-60-75-77535       OUTSOURCING WATER BILLS

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         WTR BILLING STK-PAST DUE/FINAL  182591    06/03/16          638.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          638.00

50-60-75-77547       WATER SAMPLES

                     MCHENRY ANALYTICAL WATER         M97         16D2720-COLIFORM SAMPLE         182624    06/03/16           12.50

                     MCHENRY ANALYTICAL WATER         M97         16D1930-301 N CDR LK COLIFORM   182624    06/03/16           80.00

                     SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.      S20         DISINFECTANT BY PRDCTS 1602860  182642    06/03/16          287.00

                     SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.      S20         COLIFORM TEST SAMPLE #1605060   182642    06/03/16          106.00

                     SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.      S20         COLIFORM TEST SAMPLE #1605630   182642    06/03/16           97.00

                     SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.      S20         COLIFORM TEST SAMPLE #1604154   182642    06/03/16          106.00

                     SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.      S20         COLIFORM TEST SAMPLE #1604711   182642    06/03/16           97.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          785.50

50-60-77-77740       RLSD GRANT REIMB.

                     ROUND LAKE SANITARY DISTRICT     R163        LK CNTY SWR STTLMNT-FINAL PMT   182638    06/03/16        7,260.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        7,260.00

50-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          STAPLES,STAPLE BELL WIRE        182583    06/03/16           19.32

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           19.32

50-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 05-10-16         182578    06/03/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SUPPLIES 05-10-16            182578    06/03/16           25.91

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 05-10-16      182578    06/03/16            3.23

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        JUNE CUSTODIAL                  182590    06/03/16          242.75

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         CURRAN LIFT STATION SERVICE     182644    06/03/16          319.66

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         CEDAR LAKE RD LS SERVICE        182644    06/03/16          270.00

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         PW/PD PORTABLE GENERATOR SRVC   182644    06/03/16          270.00

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         PW/PD BLDG GENERATOR SERVICE    182644    06/03/16          270.00

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         ROSEWOOD LS SERVICE             182644    06/03/16          270.00

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         WELL #2 SERVICE                 182644    06/03/16          270.00

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         WELL #3 SERVICE                 182644    06/03/16          286.35



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  18

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         ARDEN LS SERVICE                182644    06/03/16          294.83

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         DAWN MARIE LS SERVICE           182644    06/03/16          274.10

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         PRAIRIE WALK LS SERVICE         182644    06/03/16          319.66

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         CURRAN LS SERVICE               182644    06/03/16          319.66

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182648    06/03/16        2,105.50

                     WORLD SECURITY & CONTROL, INC.   W22         2016/17 ANNUAL FIRE ALARM INSP  182651    06/03/16          112.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,660.49

50-60-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        BATTERIES-PW/PD,WELL #2 AND #3  182577    06/03/16          472.00

                     BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC.        B160        CORDLESS DRILLS,DRILL BITS #43  182584    06/03/16          425.99

                     INDUSTRIAL TOOLBOX, INC.         I22         FLAGS FOR SHUT-OFFS             182610    06/03/16          290.00

                     JAY'S BIG ROLLS, INC.            J9          SHOP TOWELS                     182613    06/03/16           82.50

                     PEP EXPRESS PARTS                P6          RECHARGEABLE SPOTLIGHT          182634    06/03/16           79.98

                     RICMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.          R11         SANI-WIPES,PRISTINE SOLVENT     182637    06/03/16          233.45

                     RICMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.          R11         METAL TIP BRUSH/MOP HANDLE      182637    06/03/16           15.89

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,599.81

50-60-80-88024       VEHICLE EQUIPMENT

                     AMERICAN GASES CORPORATION       A20         GAS CYLINDERS #43               182582    06/03/16          182.07

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          TELESCOPING WAND                182607    06/03/16          147.62

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          SERVICE TOOLS #43               182623    06/03/16          114.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          443.77

50-60-81-88101       WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SECOND JAWA CONNECTION          182587    06/03/16        6,497.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,497.50

50-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        05/29-06/28/2016 INTERNET       182593    06/03/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           37.46

50-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/22/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16          116.10

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/22/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           46.53

                     COMED                            C500        03/23-04/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           58.73

                     COMED                            C500        03/25-04/22/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           78.34



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  19

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/22/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16          397.51

                     COMED                            C500        03/24-04/22/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16          160.61

                     COMED                            C500        04/25-05/23/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16          125.31

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          983.13

50-60-82-88208       HEATING

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          04/14-05/13/2016 HEAT           182628    06/03/16           49.89

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          04/15-05/16/2016 HEAT           182628    06/03/16           82.69

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          04/14-05/13/2016 HEAT           182628    06/03/16           26.29

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          158.87

50-60-82-88210       JAWA EXPENSE

                     CENTRAL LAKE COUNTY              C5          MAY WATER USAGE                 182598    06/03/16       93,125.76

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       93,125.76

50-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY            M165        DIESEL FUEL                     182621    06/03/16          618.82

                     MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY            M165        DIESEL FUEL                     182621    06/03/16          143.57

                     BP                               B43         APRIL GAS/OIL USAGE             182569    05/26/16          411.77

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,174.16

50-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          BOLT EYE                        182583    06/03/16            5.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            5.02

50-60-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL/FILTER/CHASSIS LUBE #45     182576    06/03/16           32.07

                     BENNY'S SERVICE CENTER, INC.     B42         APRIL SAFETY STICKERS           182588    06/03/16          111.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          143.07

50-60-91-99101       SCADA MAINTENANCE

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          PW/PD GENERATOR/SCADA UPGRADE   182607    06/03/16          245.20

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          PW/PD GENERATOR/SCADA UPGRADE   182607    06/03/16           15.27

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          260.47

50-60-92-99204       REPAIR TO WATER LINES



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  20

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-92-99204       REPAIR TO WATER LINES

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         TOP SOIL-515 BEECHWOOD          182618    06/03/16          182.44

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          182.44

50-60-92-99206       REPAIRS PUMPS / TELEMET

                     XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A.     X4          ARDEN LIFT STATION PUMP         182655    06/03/16        7,874.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        7,874.40

50-60-92-99208       REPAIRS TO LIFT STATIONS

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          THERMAL UNIT-ARDEN LS #2        182607    06/03/16           88.65

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          GENERATOR/SCADA TAG CONNECTION  182607    06/03/16            4.17

                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N39         GENERATOR/SCADA TAG UPGRADES    182627    06/03/16           40.42

                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N39         GENERATOR/SCADA TAG WIRING      182627    06/03/16           17.92

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         ENGINE BLOCK HTR-CEDAR LK LS    182644    06/03/16          111.49

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          262.65

50-60-94-99420       2010C BONDS INTEREST

                     AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO      A18         2010C BOND-2016 INTEREST PMT    182581    06/03/16       10,228.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       10,228.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER/SEWER FUND                    147,986.02

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  21

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                     COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

51-60-79-77915       PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

                     J. M. IRRIGATION, INC.           J21         IRRIGATION PWR CORD-CLOCK TWR   182612    06/03/16           20.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           20.00

51-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        04/19-05/18/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           17.70

                     COMED                            C500        04/25-05/23/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16           44.03

                     COMED                            C500        04/18-05/17/2016 ELECTRIC       182600    06/03/16          265.91

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          327.64

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND               347.64

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  22

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                        BUILDING REPLACEMENT

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

62-20-85-88501       BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

                     ALL AMERICAN EXTERIOR SOLUTION   A143        545 RAILROAD-ROOF               182579    06/03/16        7,160.00

                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N39         545 RAILROAD-LIGHT BALLAST      182627    06/03/16           30.36

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         545 RAILROAD ELECTRIC REPAIRS   182644    06/03/16          124.80

                     CHARTER ONE                      C282        545 RAILROAD-FRONT WINDOW       182570    05/26/16          432.14

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        7,747.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDING REPLACEMENT                  7,747.30

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  23

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          BUILDERS ESCROW

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

83-00-24-22455       PERMIT BONDS

                     TARSEM SINGH                     601         1995 W MARIGOLD LN-BOND REFUND  182574    06/03/16          250.00

                     ADAS INTERIOR REMODELING, INC.   A150        2510 W BIRCH DR-BOND REFUND     182580    06/03/16          250.00

                     SCOTT & THERESE CAMPBELL         C174        150 W HAMPTON DR-BOND REFUND    182595    06/03/16          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          750.00

83-00-24-22493       HIGH SCHOOL EXPANSION ESCROW

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          ROUND LAKE HS 2015 EXPANSION    182587    06/03/16        1,537.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,537.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDERS ESCROW                       2,287.95

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 06/03/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  24

TIME: 11:21:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            FINAL TOTALS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/14/2016  TO  06/03/2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                        GENERAL FUND                              132,418.38

                                        MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                        21,314.32

                                        2005 DEBT SERVICE FUND                     10,902.50

                                        2010 DEBT SERVICE FUND                    205,527.50

                                        2011 DEBT SERVICE FUND                     36,887.50

                                        CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                       1,362.85

                                        WATER/SEWER FUND                          147,986.02

                                        COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND                     347.64

                                        BUILDING REPLACEMENT                        7,747.30

                                        BUILDERS ESCROW                             2,287.95

                                                                            ----------------

                                        GRAND TOTAL                               566,781.96

                                                                            ================



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.2 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE PAYMENT OF PAYROLL 
 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 15, 2016     
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $134,363.79 
 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ 
 Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Dated: June 6, 2016 
 



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:17:13                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        COM               4.000            160.00  FED       14,778.21                    DD1      73,561.95      IMR        1,999.10        4,562.37

                        REG           3,546.250        118,620.92  FICA       8,088.46       8,088.46     DD2       6,797.34      DFA           10.59

                        CA                1.000            115.39  MEDIC      1,891.63       1,891.63     GW          920.00      HFA          120.65

                        GWA               1.000             43.51  STATE      4,342.79                    GWA          43.51      VFA            1.38

                        SIC              74.500          2,448.21                                         HSA         235.00      DCA            5.18

                        VAC             164.500          5,682.63                                         DD3       2,450.79      PCA           83.72

                        MP               12.000          1,200.00                                         ICM       2,090.85      VCA            0.70

                        OT                8.000            344.78                                         IMV         421.83      DAS            2.96

                        OC               14.000            416.30                                         UOE         438.71      PAS           87.12

                        CMP              33.500          1,106.96                                         PLI         145.34      DSA            4.69

                        FLH              28.000            751.40                                         AF1          77.27      VAS            0.48

                        PO               34.500          1,666.07                                         AF2         267.40      DSW            4.69

                        OIC              19.000            689.10                                         MAP         391.00      HSW           62.26

                        FTO               8.000            297.75                                         CS4         203.00      VSW            0.67

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                                                 DFW           42.36

                        JD                8.000            297.75                                                                 PFW          343.32

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                                                 VFW            5.52

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                                                 PCW           83.72

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 DWS            4.44

                                                                                                                                  VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          243.93          556.71

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                                                                                                                                  DSP           14.07

                                                                                                                                  PSP           88.58

                                                                                                                                  VSP            1.34

                                                                                                                                  POL        7,577.94

                                                                                                                                  EFP           15.18

                                                                                                                                  PPS          232.32

                                                                                                                                  TFP           84.72

                                                                                                                                  DPS           13.32

                                                                                                                                  VPS            1.92

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 09:17:13                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                                                                                                                                  DBS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PBS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:         130,458.38    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                8,088.46

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:     130,458.38    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,891.63

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:      117,583.05    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             5,119.08

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:        117,583.05

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:      126,312.08

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      62

                              GROSS PAY:       $134,363.79      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:    130,559.19     NET PAY:         $3,804.60

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:02:27                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             432.000         14,343.62  FED        1,702.48                    DD1       6,634.97      IMR          635.85        1,451.16

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA         901.80         901.80     DD2         750.11      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             43.51  MEDIC        210.91         210.91     GW          500.00      HFA          120.65

                        SIC               1.000             54.38  STATE        467.95                    GWA          43.51      VFA            1.38

                        VAC               7.000            380.64                                         HSA          75.00      DCA            5.18

                                                                                                          DD3         456.03      PCA           83.72

                                                                                                          ICM         385.00      VCA            0.70

                                                                                                          IMV         349.49      DAS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PAS           87.12

                                                                                                                                  DSA            4.69

                                                                                                                                  VAS            0.48

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          14,545.07    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  901.80

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      14,545.07    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              210.91

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       12,980.71    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             1,451.16

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         12,980.71

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       14,130.00

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       6

                              GROSS PAY:        $14,937.54      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     13,430.57     NET PAY:         $1,506.97

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
ADMINISTRATION



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:10:57                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             235.000          6,659.77  FED          905.41                    DD1       4,549.87      IMR          306.22          698.85

                        CMP               1.000             24.82  FICA         404.95         404.95     AF1          28.25      DBS            2.96

                        VAC               4.000            120.20  MEDIC         94.70          94.70     PLI          39.93      PBS           58.08

                                                                   STATE        230.31                                            VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           6,531.39    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  404.95

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       6,531.39    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               94.70

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,225.17    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               698.85

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          6,225.17

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,804.79

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       3

                              GROSS PAY:         $6,804.79      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      6,804.79     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
BUILDING



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:12:19                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        MP               12.000          1,200.00  FED          295.42                    DD1       2,832.77

                        REG               2.000          2,500.00  FICA         229.40         229.40

                                                                   MEDIC         53.65          53.65

                                                                   STATE        104.76

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           3,700.00    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  229.40

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       3,700.00    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               53.65

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        3,700.00

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          3,700.00

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       8

                              GROSS PAY:         $3,700.00      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      3,516.00     NET PAY:           $184.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
BOARD



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:13:32                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           2,206.250         76,986.03  FED        9,690.55                    AF2         241.04      IMR          274.54          626.55

                        VAC              84.000          2,953.54  FICA       5,186.36       5,186.36     DD1      45,708.15      DSP           14.07

                        CMP              28.500            958.64  MEDIC      1,212.92       1,212.92     DD2       4,655.20      PSP           88.58

                        PO               34.500          1,666.07  STATE      2,798.72                    MAP         391.00      VSP            1.34

                        OIC              19.000            689.10                                         AF1          29.04      POL        7,577.94

                        FTO               8.000            297.75                                         GW          350.00      EFP           15.18

                        FLH              20.000            571.05                                         PLI          88.46      PPS          232.32

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         HSA         100.00      TFP           84.72

                        SIC              26.000          1,009.13                                         ICM       1,238.33      DPS           13.32

                        JD                8.000            297.75                                         DD3       1,994.76      VPS            1.92

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         CS4         203.00      IFP          361.95

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                                                 RFP          514.98

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          83,650.72    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                5,186.36

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      83,650.72    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,212.92

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       74,209.91    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               626.55

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         74,209.91

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       82,567.91

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      31

                              GROSS PAY:        $85,952.08      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     83,912.33     NET PAY:         $2,039.75

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
POLICE



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:14:51                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             671.000         18,131.50  FED        2,184.35                    DD1      13,763.81      IMR          782.49        1,785.81

                        VAC              69.500          2,228.25  FICA       1,356.03       1,356.03     DD2       1,392.03      DSW            4.69

                        OT                8.000            344.78  MEDIC        317.13         317.13     GW           70.00      HSW           62.26

                        SIC              47.500          1,384.70  STATE        739.55                    HSA          60.00      VSW            0.67

                        OC               14.000            416.30                                         UOE         438.71      DFW           42.36

                        CMP               4.000            123.50                                         ICM         467.52      PFW          343.32

                        FLH               8.000            180.35                                         PLI          16.95      VFW            5.52

                                                                                                          AF1          19.98      PCW           83.72

                                                                                                          AF2          26.36      DWS            4.44

                                                                                                          IMV          72.34      VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          243.93          556.71

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          21,871.20    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,356.03

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      21,871.20    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              317.13

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       20,307.26    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             2,342.52

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         20,307.26

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       22,809.38

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      10

                              GROSS PAY:        $22,809.38      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     22,809.38     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC WORKS



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:16:09                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/19/2016 TO 05/19/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        COM               4.000            160.00  FED                                    DD1          72.38

                                                                   FICA           9.92           9.92

                                                                   MEDIC          2.32           2.32

                                                                   STATE          1.50

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:             160.00    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                    9.92

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         160.00    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:                2.32

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:          160.00

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:            160.00

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       4

                              GROSS PAY:           $160.00      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:         86.12     NET PAY:            $73.88

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
ZONING



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.3 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE PAYMENT OF PAYROLL 
 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 29, 2016     
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $134,052.63 
 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ 
 Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Dated: June 6, 2016 
 



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 19:37:56                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 06/02/2016 TO 06/02/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           3,555.750        115,223.42  FED       14,972.14                    DD1      72,717.16      IMR        2,007.73        4,582.06

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       8,069.13       8,069.13     DD2       4,611.65      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             43.51  MEDIC      1,887.13       1,887.13     GW          920.00      HFA          120.65

                        SIC             180.500          5,403.77  STATE      4,366.88                    GWA          43.51      VFA            1.38

                        VAC             190.500          6,296.42                                         HSA         235.00      DCA            5.18

                        OT                4.000            166.67                                         DD3       4,723.52      PCA           83.72

                        OC               13.000            328.72                                         ICM       2,082.93      VCA            0.70

                        PO               61.000          3,216.53                                         IMV         421.83      DAS            2.96

                        CMP              40.000          1,331.39                                         UOE         438.71      PAS           87.12

                        OIC               5.000            186.10                                         PLI         145.34      DSA            4.69

                        FTO              14.000            521.06                                         AF1          77.27      VAS            0.48

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         AF2         267.40      DSW            4.69

                        FLH              20.000            696.63                                         MAP         391.00      HSW           62.26

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         CS4         203.00      VSW            0.67

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                                                 DFW           42.36

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 PFW          343.32

                                                                                                                                  VFW            5.52

                                                                                                                                  PCW           83.72

                                                                                                                                  DWS            4.44

                                                                                                                                  VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          244.94          559.03

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                                                                                                                                  DSP           14.07

                                                                                                                                  PSP           88.58

                                                                                                                                  VSP            1.34

                                                                                                                                  POL        7,582.89

                                                                                                                                  EFP           15.18

                                                                                                                                  PPS          232.32

                                                                                                                                  TFP           84.72

                                                                                                                                  DPS           13.32

                                                                                                                                  VPS            1.92

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 19:37:56                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 06/02/2016 TO 06/02/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                                                                                                                                  DBS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PBS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:         130,147.22    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                8,069.13

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:     130,147.22    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,887.13

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:      117,265.22    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             5,141.09

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:        117,265.22

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:      126,576.40

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      52

                              GROSS PAY:       $134,052.63      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:    130,002.30     NET PAY:         $4,050.33

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 19:12:49                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 06/02/2016 TO 06/02/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             409.500         13,692.03  FED        1,702.47                    DD1       6,634.97      IMR          635.85        1,451.16

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA         901.80         901.80     DD2         750.11      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             43.51  MEDIC        210.91         210.91     GW          500.00      HFA          120.65

                        SIC               4.500            178.20  STATE        467.95                    GWA          43.51      VFA            1.38

                        VAC              25.000            880.62                                         HSA          75.00      DCA            5.18

                        CMP               1.000             27.78                                         DD3         456.03      PCA           83.72

                                                                                                          ICM         385.00      VCA            0.70

                                                                                                          IMV         349.49      DAS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PAS           87.12

                                                                                                                                  DSA            4.69

                                                                                                                                  VAS            0.48

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          14,545.06    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  901.80

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      14,545.06    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              210.91

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       12,980.70    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             1,451.16

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         12,980.70

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       14,129.99

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       6

                              GROSS PAY:        $14,937.53      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     13,430.56     NET PAY:         $1,506.97

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
ADMINISTRATION



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 19:32:58                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 06/02/2016 TO 06/02/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             191.500          5,544.84  FED          978.94                    DD1       4,735.87      IMR          320.08          730.48

                        VAC              42.500          1,317.94  FICA         424.05         424.05     AF1          28.25      DBS            2.96

                        FLH               8.000            250.00  MEDIC         99.17          99.17     PLI          39.93      PBS           58.08

                                                                   STATE        241.34                                            VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           6,839.38    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  424.05

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       6,839.38    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               99.17

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,519.30    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               730.48

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          6,519.30

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:        7,112.78

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       3

                              GROSS PAY:         $7,112.78      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      7,112.78     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
BUILDING



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 19:34:11                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 06/02/2016 TO 06/02/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           2,235.750         77,527.27  FED       10,041.05                    AF2         241.04      IMR          280.55          640.28

                        VAC              91.000          3,258.07  FICA       5,344.34       5,344.34     DD1      47,016.78      DSP           14.07

                        PO               61.000          3,216.53  MEDIC      1,249.89       1,249.89     DD2       2,469.51      PSP           88.58

                        CMP              39.000          1,303.61  STATE      2,891.37                    MAP         391.00      VSP            1.34

                        SIC              47.000          1,518.13                                         AF1          29.04      POL        7,582.89

                        OIC               5.000            186.10                                         DD3       4,267.49      EFP           15.18

                        FTO              14.000            521.06                                         GW          350.00      PPS          232.32

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         PLI          88.46      TFP           84.72

                        FLH              12.000            446.63                                         HSA         100.00      DPS           13.32

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         ICM       1,238.33      VPS            1.92

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         CS4         203.00      IFP          361.95

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          86,199.06    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                5,344.34

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      86,199.06    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,249.89

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       76,747.29    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               640.28

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         76,747.29

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       82,751.73

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      32

                              GROSS PAY:        $88,500.42      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     85,957.06     NET PAY:         $2,543.36

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
POLICE



DATE: 06/02/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 19:35:25                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 06/02/2016 TO 06/02/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             719.000         18,459.28  FED        2,249.68                    DD1      14,329.54      IMR          771.25        1,760.14

                        VAC              32.000            839.79  FICA       1,398.94       1,398.94     DD2       1,392.03      DSW            4.69

                        OT                4.000            166.67  MEDIC        327.16         327.16     GW           70.00      HSW           62.26

                        SIC             129.000          3,707.44  STATE        766.22                    HSA          60.00      VSW            0.67

                        OC               13.000            328.72                                         UOE         438.71      DFW           42.36

                                                                                                          ICM         459.60      PFW          343.32

                                                                                                          PLI          16.95      VFW            5.52

                                                                                                          AF1          19.98      PCW           83.72

                                                                                                          AF2          26.36      DWS            4.44

                                                                                                          IMV          72.34      VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          244.94          559.03

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          22,563.72    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,398.94

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      22,563.72    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              327.16

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       21,017.93    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             2,319.17

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         21,017.93

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       22,581.90

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      11

                              GROSS PAY:        $23,501.90      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     23,501.90     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC WORKS



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: GARAGE STORAGE RACKS  Agenda Item No.  5.4  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to contract Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. to fabricate and install 
two steel racks in the Public Works garage.  The racks are intended to hold salt spreaders while 
they are not in use.  The spreaders currently sit outside in the parking lot and every fall they 
require significant work to replace hoses and fittings that have been damaged from rust and UV 
deterioration.  By storing them inside, much of this damage can be avoided. 
 
Staff recommends accepting a proposal from Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. for $3,903.50.  Due 
to the custom fabrication of the racks, it is difficult to get quotes from multiple vendors.  Staff has 
previously used Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. for various welding services and is generally 
satisfied with their work. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving a Proposal from Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. to Fabricate and Install Two 
Steel Racks in the Public Works Garage in an Amount not to Exceed $3,903.50 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 & 06/06/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes       No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $310,800.00

Item Requested $20,000.00 $3,903.50
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

35-20-88-88801 $330,800.00 $3,903.50

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$326,896.50

-

 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐__ 
 
A Resolution Approving A Quote from Jay‐R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. to Fabricate and Install 

Steel Racks in the Public Works Garage  
 

WHEREAS, the Village’s salt spreaders currently sit outside in the parking lot, acquiring 

significant damage and deterioration from the elements, which could be avoided by storing 

them inside.  

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  That  the  proposal  from  Jay‐R’s  Steel  &  Welding,  Inc.  for  the  custom 

fabrication and installation of two steel racks in the Public Works garage for the storage of the 

salt spreaders, attached as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a price not to exceed $3,903.50.   

Section Two:    Due  to  the custom  fabrication of  the  racks,  it  is difficult  to get quotes 

from  multiple  vendors.  Staff  has  previously  used  Jay‐R’s  Steel  & Welding,  Inc.  for  various 

welding services and is generally satisfied with their work.   

Section Three:   The Village Administrator and Director of Public Works are authorized to 

execute all necessary documents to carry out this Resolution.   

Section  Four:  That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Exhibit A 

 
Quote from Jay‐R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. 

 





 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: MIDLAND DRIVE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT DESIGN Agenda Item No.  5.5  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to design the Midland Drive 
Water Main Replacement project.  The water main along Midland Drive will be up-sized from a 
6” main to an 8” main.  The valves along the line will also be replaced and the roadway 
reconstructed after the water main work is completed.   
 
Baxter & Woodman has provided engineering design services for the Village in the past and are 
familiar with Village staff and policies.  Staff has found their work to be satisfactory.  Baxter & 
Woodman has proposed a fee not to exceed $46,850.  The budget for this work is $51,800. 
 
See the attached work order for additional details. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution to Approve a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman to Design the Midland 
Drive Water Main Replacement Project in an Amount not to Exceed $46,850.00 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 & 06/06/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
35-20-83-88301 $306,500.00
Item Requested $12,200.00 $11,250.00
Y-T-D Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $318,700.00 $11,250.00
50-60-81-88101 $2,903,981.00
Item Requested $39,600.00 $35,600.00
Y-T-D Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $2,943,581.00 $35,600.00

Grand Total $3,262,281.00 $46,850.00

Under
Request is over/under budget:

$3,215,431.00
 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐___ 
 

A Resolution Approving a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
to Design the Midland Drive Water Main Replacement Project 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That the work order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to design the Midland 

Drive Water Main Replacement Project, upsizing  it  from  a  6” main  to  an 8” main,  replacing 

valves along the  line and reconstructing the roadway after the water main work  is completed, 

attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a cost not to exceed $46,850.00. 

Section Two:  Baxter & Woodman has provided satisfactory engineering design services 

for the Village in the past and is familiar with Village staff and policies.  

Section Three:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Four:    That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Work Order from Baxter & Woodman 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: WELL NO. 3 REHABILITATION DESIGN  Agenda Item No.  5.6  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to design and provide 
construction services for the rehabilitation of well number 3.  The design and construction 
services will follow the stepped approach as laid out in the Well 3 Feasibility Study conducted 
last year.  This approach will allow Village staff to evaluate the results of each step and determine 
whether or not the project will continue on to the next step or be terminated.  This work is 
intended to either restore the well to a viable source of emergency water or abandon the well.  
Right now, the well has a very low output that would not be a substantial source of water in an 
emergency situation.   
 
Baxter & Woodman has provided engineering design services for the Village in the past and are 
familiar with Village staff and policies.  Staff has found their work to be satisfactory.  Baxter & 
Woodman has proposed a fee not to exceed $30,900.  The budget for this work is $65,000. 
 
See the attached work order for additional details. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution to approve a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman to Design and Provide 
Construction Services for the Rehabilitation of  Well Number 3 in an Amount not to Exceed $30,900.00 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 & 06/06/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes       No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,878,581.00

Item Requested $65,000.00 $30,900.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $30,900.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,912,681.00

-

 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐___ 
 

A Resolution Approving a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
to Design and Provide Construction Services for the Rehabilitation of Well Number 3 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That the work order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to design and provide 

construction services  for  the  rehabilitation of well number 3, attached hereto as Exhibit A,  is 

hereby approved at a cost not to exceed $30,900.00. 

Section Two: The design and construction services will follow the stepped approach as 

laid out in the Well 3 Feasibility Study conducted last year, which allow Village staff to evaluate 

the results of each step and determine whether or not the project will continue on to the next 

step or be terminated.  

Section Three:   This work  is  intended  to either  restore  the well  to a viable  source of 

emergency water or abandon the well; currently the well has a very low output that would not 

be a substantial source of water in an emergency situation. 

Section Four: Baxter & Woodman has provided satisfactory engineering design services 

for the Village in the past and are familiar with Village staff and policies.  

Section Four:   That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Five:    That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

 

 



              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Work Order from Baxter & Woodman 















 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PURCHASE ROOT GRAPPLE  Agenda Item No.  5.7  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to purchase a root grapple attachment for the Bobcat skid steer.  
Staff recently rented a root grapple to find out how helpful it would be for tree removal work.  
The attachment allowed staff to cut the large trunks off of trees in a single piece and load them 
into trucks instead of having to cut them up into smaller pieces to be loaded out by hand.  This 
sped up the tree removal process considerably.   
 
Staff received quotes for new attachments in the $3,650 range.  Staff also found a used root 
grapple in good condition from Atlas Bobcat for $3,000.  Staff recommends purchasing the used 
root grapple. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving the Quote from Atlas Bobcat for a 72” Used Root Grapple Attachment in 
an Amount not to Exceed $3,000.00 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 & 06/06/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:       Yes     X  No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $43,000.00

Item Requested $0.00 $3,000.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $5,870.00

01-60-80-88001 $43,000.00 $8,870.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$34,130.00

-

 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐___ 
 

A Resolution Approving the Purchase of a Root Grapple Attachment 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That the quote from Atlas Bobcat for a used root grapple attachment  in 

good  condition  for  the  Village’s  Bobcat  skid  steer,  attached  hereto  as  Exhibit  A,  is  hereby 

approved at a cost not to exceed $3,000.00.  

Section Two:   That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three: That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Proposal from Atlas Bobcat 
 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE:  
A.E.D. AUTOMATIC EMERGENCY 

DEFIBRILLATOR PURCHASE  
 Agenda Item No.  5.8   

 
Executive Summary:

The Village has applied and has been approved for a safety and educational grant from the Illinois Public Risk Fund 
(our risk management company) for $6,373.00 for the purchase of Automatic Emergency Defibrillator equipment. We 
also have $5,000.00 in our Capital Improvement Technology Replacement Budget. 
The purpose of this agenda item summary is to request permission to purchase four (4) Cardiac Science G5 Automatic 
Emergency Defibrillator machines, one (1) wall mounted cabinet with alarm, two (1) V-shape AED wall signs, and 
four replacement adult pads and six children pads for existing and new AED’s for the total price of $6,718.14 from 
OxySure Systems, Inc. of Frisco, Texas 75033.  
These machines will be placed one each, in the roll-call area of the Police Department (Public Act 099-0246), in a 
commonly used Public Works vehicle that will be on-scene of most digging operations, and two on-duty police squad 
cars.  
Three prices were obtained for the Automated Electronic Defibrillators: 

1. Oxysure Systems, Inc. of Frisco, TX.  Four machines @ $1,425.00 & Accessories and $42.16 
shipping.=$6,718.14 

2. Heartsmart.com of New Milford, CT.  Four machines @ $1,695.00 & Accessories &free shipping = 
$7,887.00 

3. AED Superstore of Woodruff, WI.  Two machines @ $1,695.00 & Accessories and free shipping. = $7652.00 
 

The net impact to the Village is $345.14.   
 Recommended Action:
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving the Quote from OxySure Systems, Inc. for Four (4) Cardiac Science Powerheart G5 
AED’s and Accessories in an Amount not to Exceed $6,718.14 
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date(s): May 16, 2016 & June 6, 2016 

 

Lead Department: Police Presenter: Michael Gillette; Chief of Police 

 

 

Item Budgeted:        Yes     X   No        N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
61-40-80-88024 $5,000.00 $0.00
01-05-62-56200 $6,373.00 $0.00
Item Requested $0.00 $6,718.14
Y-T-D Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $11,373.00 $6,718.14

Grand Total $11,373.00 $6,718.14

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$4,654.86

-

 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐___ 
 
A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Four (4) Cardiac Science Powerheart G5 AEDs and 

Accessories for Police Vehicles, the Police Station and Public Works 

WHEREAS,  The  Village  has  applied  and  been  approved  for  a  safety  and  educational 

grant from the Illinois Public Risk Fund for $6,373.00 for the purchase of Automatic Emergency 

Defibrillator (“AED”) equipment. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That  the quote  from Oxysure Systems,  Inc.  for  the purchase of  four  (4) 

Cardiac Science G5 Automatic Emergency Defibrillator machines, one (1) wall mounted cabinet 

with alarm, two (2) V‐shape AED wall signs, and four replacement adult pads and six children 

pad  for existing and new AEDs, attached hereto as Exhibit A, was  the  lowest of  three quotes 

and is hereby approved at a cost not to exceed $6,718.14.  

Section Two:   That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:   That  this Resolution shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Quote from Oxysure Systems, Inc. 
 



V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\06-06-
16\06.06.16 Interim Village Prosecutor.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: INTERIM PROSECUTOR ENGAGEMENT LETTER Agenda Item No.  7 .1 

 
Executive Summary:

 
Due to recent circumstances regarding the current Village Prosecutor, staff is recommending that 
the Village Board approve an interim Village Prosecutor until staff presents to the Village Board 
a suggestion for a new Village Prosecutor.  
 
Letters were sent out to qualified attorneys or firms for the role of Village Prosecutor on June 2, 
2016. The letter requested a detailed proposal and qualifications from each firm and the attorneys 
who will be performing work in the prosecutor role. The deadline for the information to be 
received by staff is a week before the next Board meeting so that that staff may have the option 
of recommending a new Village Prosecutor at the June 16, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Recommended Action:
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving an Engagement With LaLuzerne & Smith, LTD to Act as Interim 
Village Prosecutor  
 
Committee: - Meeting Date: June 6, 2016 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes    -   No     -   N/A 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

Note: Item requested was not included as it is 
based on hours that are unknown at this time. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
++-++-++-77311 $57,000.00

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual $5,217.75
Amount Encumbered

Total: $57,000.00 $5,217.75

Under
Over -

$51,782.25
Request is over/under budget:

 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 

 

A Resolution Approving an Engagement With LaLuzerne & Smith, LTD  

to Act as Interim Village Prosecutor 

 

WHEREAS, The Village is currently searching for a permanent Village Prosecutor to 

prosecute local ordinance violations, traffic violations, and other matters as needed, and while 

the Village conducts its search for the most qualified provider it needs to appoint an interim 

prosecutor; and 

WHEREAS, The Village President and Board of Trustees may employ other counsel from 

time to time under section 2.24.080 of the Village Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the engagement described in the letter from LaLuzerne & Smith, 

LTD, which sets forth services the Firm will provide as the interim Village Prosecutor, attached 

hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a rate not to exceed $125.00 per hour.  As interim 

Village Prosecutor, LaLuzerne & Smith, LTD shall serve as provided in section 2.24.090 of the 

Village Code. 

Section Two: That the interim Village Prosecutor services provided by LaLuzerne & 

Smith shall immediately cease when the Village retains a permanent Village Prosecutor, and the 

interim services provided by LaLuzerne & Smith shall not affect the Village’s search for the most 

qualified permanent service provider. 

Section Three:   That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  



Section Four:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

       APPROVED: 

              

       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

        

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 

 

Engagement Letter from LaLuzerne & Smith, LTD. 

 



LaLUZERNE & SMITH, LTD.
A Professional Corporation

Attorneys at Law
One North County Street

Lawrence R. LaLuzerne W aukegan, Illinois 60085-4303 Joel D. Gingiss

Brian G. Smith Telephone 847/775-7700

Facsimile 847/662-6834

email: Larry@lsattorneys.com

June 2, 2016

Mayor Daniel A. MacGillis

Village of Round Lake

442 N. Cedar Lake Road

Round Lake IL 60073

Steven J. Shields

Village Administrator

Village of Round Lake

442 N. Cedar Lake Road

Round Lake IL 60073

Re: Engagement Letter for Interim Village Prosecutor

Dear Mayor MacGillis and Administrator Shields:

Our firm has been asked to provide an engagement letter to the Village of Round Lake to serve as

the interim Village Prosecutor until a permanent prosecutor is appointed.  Our firm has previously

served as the Village Prosecutor and we are very familiar with Chief Gillette and his officers. W e

appreciate the opportunity to represent the Village of Round Lake again.  Our firm will be willing to

serve as interim Village Prosecutor at our normal prosecution rate of $125.00 per hour, for so long

as the Village of Round Lake needs our services for branch court, DUI court in C-405, liquor control

hearings, and other prosecution services.  I have previously provided you with a copy of our firm

resume for your review.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

LaLUZERNE & SMITH, LTD.

Lawrence R. LaLuzerne

Lawrence R. LaLuzerne

LRL:sd





V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\06-06-
16\06.06.16 Planter Boxes.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PLANTERS BOXES Agenda Item No.  7 .2 

 
Executive Summary:

 
Eighteen (18) new planter boxes were recently purchased replacing the old boxes that were 
discarded due to their condition. The boxes were purchased before the Memorial Day weekend to 
beautify the downtown area prior to the parade event.  Staff is recommending ratification of the 
planter boxes expense. There is $5,000 budgeted in the beatification program account for such 
items, however, staff recommends splitting the costs between the beatification program and the 
B&G repairs account in Administration, $1,828.35 each. 
 
 
  

Recommended Action:
 
Adopt a Resolution Ratifying the Purchase of 18 Planter Boxes  
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: June 6, 2016 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes    -   No     -   N/A 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-20-77-77710 $5,000.00

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered

Total: $5,000.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

$5,000.00
Request is over/under budget:

 



Resolution 2016‐R‐___ 
 

A Resolution Ratifying the Purchase of 18 Planter Boxes 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That the request for the purchase of 18 planter boxes is hereby approved 

at a cost not to exceed $3,656.70.  

Section Two:   That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:   That  this Resolution shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 

 
 





V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\06-06-
16\06.06.16 Amending Zoning Code in C-2 Classification.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: C-2 ZONING CODE AMENDMENT Agenda Item No.  12.1 
 

Executive Summary:
 
Pursuant to a Public Notice of Hearing for May 31, 2016, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
considered a petition for a text amendment to allow for the outdoor parking and storage of boats as a 
special use in the C-2 community shopping zoning district. Patrick Bicanic, co-owner and operator of 
Interior Outfitters submitted the petition. 
 
The Plan Commission/ Zoning Board of Appeals found that the amendment request does not conform to 
the standards set by the zoning code and that the amendment request is not in the public interest; 
therefore, the commission recommended the amendment be denied. 
 
Attached is: 

 An ordinance amending the zoning code to add a special use category to zoning classification C-2 
 The Plan Commission - Zoning Board of Appeals Report of Findings and Recommendations 
 The public hearing notice and certificate 
 The petitioner’s petition for a text amendment 

  

Recommended Action: 
 
Consideration of an Ordinance Amending the Zoning Code to Add a Special Use Category to Zoning 
Classification C-2 
 

Committee: Planning & Zoning Meeting Date: June 6, 2016 

 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steve Shields, Village Administrator 

 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 16-O-__ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CODE  
TO ADD A SPECIAL USE CATEGORY TO ZONING CLASSIFICATION C-2 

 
WHEREAS, Patrick Bicanic, co-owner and operator of Interior Outfitters d/b/a Big Bike 

Outfiiters (“Applicant”), submitted a petition to amend the Zoning Code to allow for the outdoor parking 
and storage of boats, as a special use in the C-2 zoning district (“Amendment Request”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 17.112.040 of the Round Lake Zoning Code provides that proposed text 
amendments to the Zoning Code must be heard at a public hearing before the Plan Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on May 31, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 17.112.1060(A) through (H) of the Round Lake Zoning Code sets standards 

for the Plan Commission to consider when evaluating a Text Amendment; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission found that the Amendment Request does not conform to the 

standards set by the Zoning Code, and that the Amendment Request is not in the public interest; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission recommends that the Amendment Request be denied; and 

  
WHEREAS, the Village President and Village Board of Trustees (collectively “Board of 

Trustees”) has reviewed the documents pertinent to the Amendment Request as well as the findings of the 
Plan Commission and finds that the standards for a text amendment as set out in Section 17.112.060 of 
the Round Lake Zoning Code have been met; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-13-14, and the Round Lake 

Village Code, Section 17.112.070, a majority of the Trustees holding office (four Trustees) must vote in 
favor of approving the Amendment Request; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that the requisite public notice and hearing 

has been completed in conformity with the Round Lake Village Code; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION ONE:  That Section 17.52.040 – Special uses of the Round Lake Village Code, as amended, 
is hereby further amended with additions shown in underlined text, so that the same shall be read as 
follows: 
17.52.040 - Special uses. 
A. Similar and compatible uses to those allowed as permitted uses in this district; 
B. Packaged liquor store, tavern, any sale of alcoholic beverages; 
C. Child care nursery; 
D. Residence of the proprietor of a commercial use; 
E. Planned development; 
F. Drive-in banking facilities; 
G. Mobilehome sales facility and display location limited to not more than three mobilehome models 
and a use duration of not more than five years;  
H. Retail landscape/brick paving and related office facility. 



 2

I. Function hall, which is defined as a room or building for the purpose of hosting private functions 
including a party, banquet, wedding, or other reception, or social event. 
J. Outdoor parking and storage of boats. 
 
SECTION TWO:  That the Village Clerk is directed hereby to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form, 
pursuant to the Statutes of the State of Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication in the manner provided by law. 

             
             
       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 
 



       June 2, 2016 
 
Members of the Board of Trustees 
Village of Round Lake 
442 North Cedar Lake Road 
Round Lake, IL 60073 
 
   RE: Village of Round Lake 

Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
    Recommendations Regarding  
    Petition for a Text Amendment to the Zoning Code 
 

Patrick Bicanic, Applicant 
 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 Pursuant to a published Public Notice of Hearing, on May 31, 2016, at 7:00 P.M. the Plan 
Commission held a public hearing to consider a Petition for a Text Amendment to the Zoning Code 
(“Petition”) submitted by Patrick Bicanic, co-owner and operator of Interior Outfitters d/b/a Big Bike 
Outfitters in Round Lake.  Pursuant to Title 17, Chapter 112, Applicant requests that the Village Zoning 
Code be amended to allow for the outdoor parking and storage of boats as a special use in the C-2 
community shopping zoning district.  

 Prior to the hearing, the Plan Commission received copies of the Petition. 

 The Plan Commission finds as follows: 
 

Public Notice of Hearing was given by publication in the Lake County News-Sun, a newspaper, 
and certification of publication was accepted by the Commission, all as provided by ordinance and at the 
direction of the Zoning Administrator. 

 
The C-2 community shopping zoning district currently allows for a number of special uses, 

including child care, drive-in banking, and taverns; however, parking and storage of boats is not among 
the special uses.  See 17.52.040.  A petition for a text amendment is required to amend the Zoning Code 
to add a special use.  See 17.112.030.  Applicant proposes to amend the list of special uses in the C-2 
zoning district and add the parking and storage of boats.   

 
Public comment and questions were invited by the Chairman.  Applicant appeared and testified 

under oath.  Applicant explained that since February 2016 he has operated a boat upholstery restoration 
business at 306 W Park Road in Round Lake.  The structure on that property has three bays, with one of 
those bays occupied by a sewing table.  That leaves two bays for storage of boats and that has proved 
inadequate for Applicant’s business needs.  Applicant filed his request for a Text Amendment after the 
Village Building Department notified him that storing boats outdoors at 306 W Park Road was not in 
compliance with the Village Zoning Code.   

 
The Commissioners questioned the Applicant about a noise complaint that is described in an 

interoffice memo dated May 24, 2016, written by William Donovan, Code Compliance Officer, which 
was included in the materials provided to the Commissioners prior to the hearing.  In the memo, Mr. 
Donovan wrote that a neighbor “had complained about the boat storage, noise and working outside late at 
night.”  The Applicant said that the noise that led to the complaint was not him, but came from a different 
neighbor erecting a fence.      



 2

In response to additional questions from the Commissioners, Applicant explained that he did not 
anticipate the storage of more than five boats at the facility at any one time, with no more than three of 
those boats being kept outside.  Applicant explained that some custom reupholster jobs may take several 
months to complete, but typically jobs are completed within a week.  Applicant explained that the only 
work that would occur outside would be piece meal restoration jobs, the remaining work would be 
performed inside the facility’s bays.  Applicant specified that no painting would occur outside.  Applicant 
testified that his standard hours of operation are 10 a.m. through 6 p.m. Tuesday through Saturday, but 
that during his busy season he would likely work on Sundays as well.  No citizen posed any comments or 
questions to the Commission.  There were no written or verbal objections to the Applicant’s Petition for a 
Text Amendment. 

 
The Plan Commission finds that the requested text amendment does not conform to the standards 

in Section 17.112.060(A) through (H) of the Zoning Code.  The Plan Commission further finds that 
adopting the proposed text amendment is not in the public interest.  Specifically, the Plan Commission 
finds the proposed use of the property does not conform to the uses of the general area of the property in 
question.  The Plan Commission also finds that the proposed use does not fit within the C-2 zoning 
classification.  Further, the Plan Commission finds that the property is unsuitable for the use proposed in 
the requested special use. 

 
Commissioner Kristan made a Motion to recommend approval of the Petition, which was 

seconded by Commissioner Silvestri.  By a vote of two (2) ayes and three (3) nays, the Plan Commission 
recommends that the Petition be denied. 

       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       John Gutknecht 

Chairman of the Plan Commission/ 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

       Meeting of May 31, 2016 
AYES  
Kristan 
Silvestri 
 
NAYS  
Monaco 
Mazzanti 
Duax 



















V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\06-06-
16\06.06.16 306 Park Road Petition for Special Use.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: 306  W. PARK ROAD SPECIAL USE Agenda Item No.  12.2 
 

Executive Summary:
 
Pursuant to a Public Notice of Hearing for May 31, 2016, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
considered a petition for a special use permit for Patrick Bicanic, applicant for the property located at 306 
W. Park Road, to allow for the outdoor parking and storage of boats. 
 
The Plan Commission/ Zoning Board of Appeals recommended to the Village Board that the application 
petition for a Special Use Permit for Patrick Bicanic to allow for the outdoor parking and storage of boats 
be approved with conditions. 
 
Attached is: 

 The Ordinance granting a special use permit to allow for the outdoor parking and storage of boats 
with conditions 

 The Plan Commission - Zoning Board of Appeals Report of Findings and Recommendations 
 The petitioner’s petition for a special use permit application 
 The Building Department review and responses to the petition for special use 

  

Recommended Action: 
 
Adopt an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit to Allow for the Outdoor Parking and Storage of 
Boats on the Property Located at 306 W. Park Road 
 

Committee: Planning & Zoning Meeting Date: June 6, 2016 

 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steve Shields, Village Administrator 

 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 16-O-___ 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE OUTDOOR 
PARKING AND STORAGE OF BOATS AT 306 W. PARK ROAD, ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, Patrick Bicanic, co-owner and operator of Interior Outfitters d/b/a Big Bike 

Outfitters (the “Applicant”), submitted a petition for a special use permit to allow for the outdoor parking 

and storage of boats at 306 W. Park Road, Round Lake, Illinois, legally described in Exhibit A attached 

hereto (the “Petition”); and 

 WHEREAS, Section 17.52.040 of the Round Lake Village Code provides that the outdoor 

parking and storage of boats shall be a special use in the C-2 Zoning District; and 

 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals held a public hearing on May 31, 

2016 regarding the Petition; and 

WHEREAS, the Petition accompanied a Petition for a Text Amendment filed by the Applicant 

on the same date and heard by the Plan Commission on May 31, 2016, which would add the outdoor 

parking and storage of boats as a special use in the C-2 Zoning District; and 

WHEREAS, in its written Findings and Recommendation, the Plan Commission recommended 

that the Petition for a Text Amendment be denied; and 

WHEREAS, to resolve the Applicant’s requests in a timely manner so that he can know whether 

or not he will be able to conduct his desired business at the 306 W Park Road location, the Plan 

Commission also heard the Petition for Special Use; and  

WHEREAS, only if the Village Trustees overrule the Plan Commission’s recommendation to 

deny the Petition for a Text Amendment, will the Village Trustees be able to approve this Petition; and   

 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals found that the Petition meets the 

standards for a special use and recommends the special use permit be approved; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village President and Village Board of Trustees (collectively “Board of 

Trustees”) have reviewed the documents pertinent to the Petition and the recommendations of the Plan 

Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals and determined that the standards for special use have been met; 



 2

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that the requisite public notice and hearing 

has been completed in conformity with the Round Lake Village Code, Illinois; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

Section 1: The Board of Trustees hereby finds and determines that the facts set forth in the 

preamble hereto are true and correct and hereby adopts same as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2: That a special use permit to allow for the outdoor parking and storage of boats is 

hereby granted to the Applicant for the subject property legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

Section 3: That the “Findings and Recommendations” of the Plan Commission/ Zoning 

Board of Appeals have been reviewed and a majority of the Board of Trustees is voting to adopt the 

following conditions contained within the Findings and Recommendations: 

1. Approval of the special use permit is subject to existing zoning requirements, as well as other 
requirements found in the Village Code and, if necessary, would require an application for a 
zoning variance. 

2. No more than three boats shall be parked outside at any one time. 
3. This special use permit addresses parking and storage of boats outside, not any work being 

performed inside the facility located at 306 W Park Road. 
 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval, and publication as provided by law. 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 
PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM:    , 2016. 



       June 2, 2016 
 
Members of the Board of Trustees 
Village of Round Lake 
442 North Cedar Lake Road 
Round Lake, IL 60073 
 
   RE: Village of Round Lake 

Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
    Recommendations Regarding  
    Petition for Special Use: 
 

Patrick Bicanic, Applicant 
 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 Pursuant to a published Public Notice of Hearing, on May 31, 2016, at 7:00 P.M. the Plan 
Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals held a public hearing to consider a Petition for a Special Use 
Permit (“Petition”) submitted by Patrick Bicanic, co-owner and operator of Interior Outfitters d/b/a Big 
Bike Outfitters in Round Lake.  Applicant requests a Special Use Permit for the outdoor parking and 
storage of boats, pursuant to Section 17.52.040 of the Village of Round Lake Zoning Ordinance, at 306 W 
Park Road, Round Lake, Illinois 60073.  

 Prior to the hearing, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals received copies of the 
Petition, which include a visual depiction of the location of the proposed business as well as a description 
of the proposed business operations. 

 The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals finds as follows: 
 

This Petition accompanied a Petition for a Text Amendment filed by the Applicant on the same 
date and heard by the Plan Commission on May 31, 2016.  In a separate Findings and Recommendation, 
the Plan Commission recommended that the Petition for a Text Amendment be denied.   

 
Public Notice of Hearing was given by publication in the Lake County News-Sun, a newspaper, 

and certification of publication was accepted by the Commission, all as provided by ordinance and at the 
direction of the Zoning Administrator. 

 
The property at issue is zoned C-2, community shopping district, and is located in the Village of 

Round Lake.  In a C-2 zoning district, a petition for special use is required for the outdoor parking and 
storage of boats.  See 17.52.040(J).  The Applicant proposes to operate a boat upholstery restoration 
business and would like to store between two and three boats outside while he works on them.  The 
Applicant did not request any variation or change to the structure itself; however the Plan Commission 
notes that based on the information provided along with the Petition, zoning variation would be required 
for Applicant’s desired business operation. 

 
Public comment and questions were invited by the Chairman.  Applicant appeared and testified 

under oath.  Applicant explained that since February 2016, he has operated a boat upholstery restoration 
business at 306 W Park Road in Round Lake.  The structure on that property has three bays, with one of 
those bays occupied by a sewing table.  That leaves two bays for storage of boats and that has proved 
inadequate for Applicant’s business needs.  Applicant filed this Petition after the Village Building 



 2

Department notified him that storing boats outdoors at 306 W Park Road was not in compliance with the 
Village Zoning Code.   

 
The Commissioners questioned the Applicant about a noise complaint that is described in an 

interoffice memo dated May 24, 2016, written by William Donovan, Code Compliance Officer, which 
was included in the materials provided to the Commissioners prior to the hearing.  In the memo, Mr. 
Donovan wrote that a neighbor “had complained about the boat storage, noise and working outside late at 
night.”  The Applicant said that the noise that led to the complaint was not him, but came from a different 
neighbor erecting a fence.      

 
In response to additional questions from the Commissioners, Applicant explained that he did not 

anticipate the storage of more than five boats at the facility at any one time, with no more than three of 
those boats being kept outside.  Applicant explained that some custom reupholster jobs may take several 
months to complete, but typically jobs are completed within a week.  Applicant explained that the only 
work that would occur outside would be piece meal restoration jobs, the remaining work would be 
performed inside the facility’s bays.  Applicant specified that no painting would occur outside.  Applicant 
testified that his standard hours of operation are 10 a.m. through 6 p.m. Tuesday through Saturday, but 
that during his busy season he would likely work on Sundays as well.  No citizen posed any comments or 
questions to the Commission.  There were no written or verbal objections to the Applicant’s Petition for a 
Special Use Permit. 

 
Having considered all of the information presented, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of 

Appeals finds that the requested Special Use Permit conforms to the standards in Section 17.100.060(A) 
through (G) of the Zoning Ordinance, to-wit: 

 
A. That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special uses will not be 

detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare; 

B. That the special uses will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish and 
impair property values within the neighborhood; 

C. That the establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the 
district; 

D. That the exterior architectural appeal and functional plan of any proposed structure will 
not be so at variance with either the exterior architectural appeal and functional plan of 
the structures already constructed or in the course of construction in the immediate 
neighborhood or the character of the applicable district, as to cause a substantial 
depreciation in the property values within the neighborhood; 

E. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or necessary facilities have been or are 
being provided; 

F. That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so 
designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets; 

G. That the special uses shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of 
the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be 
modified by the Village Board pursuant to the recommendations of the Plan 
Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals. 



 3

   
The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals further finds that the proposed special use shall be 
conditioned as follows: 
 

1. Approval of the special use permit is subject to existing zoning requirements, as well as other 
requirements found in the Village Code and, if necessary, would require an application for a 
zoning variance. 

2. No more than three boats shall be parked outside at any one time. 
3. This special use permit addresses parking and storage of boats outside, not any work being 

performed outside the facility located at 306 W Park Road. 
 

Commissioner Silvestri made a Motion to recommend approval of the Petition, which was 
seconded by Commissioner Kristan.  By a vote of four (4) ayes, and one (1) nay, the Plan 
Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals recommends approval of the Petition for Special Use, subject to 
the conditions above. 

       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       John Gutknecht 

Chairman of the Plan Commission/ 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

       Meeting of May 31, 2016 
AYES   
Silvestri 
Kristan 
Duax 
Mazzanti 
 
NAY 
Monaco 
























	1 2016_06_06_Agenda_
	3.1 2016_05_16_Minutes
	5.1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
	AP1
	AP2

	5.2 PAYROLL_051516
	1     5-19
	2     5-19
	3     5-19
	4     5-19
	5     5-19
	6     5-19
	7     5-19
	8     5-19

	5.3 PAYROLL_052916
	1-PR
	2-PR
	3-PR
	4-PR
	5-PR
	6-PR

	5.4 GARAGE_STORAGE_RACKS
	06-06-16 AIS PW Garage Storage Racks
	RES_Approving_Proposal_from_Jay-R_s_Steel__Welding_for_...
	STORAGE RACKING
	JAY-RS


	5.5 MIDLAND DRIVE WATER MAIN
	06-06-16 AIS Midland Dr WM Repl Design
	RES_Approving_Baxter__Woodman_to_Design_Midland_Drive_W...
	MIDLAND WATERMAIN
	B&W_WO_MIDLAND


	5.6 WELL NO.3
	06-06-16 AIS Well 3 Rehab Design_rev
	RES_Approving__Baxter__Woodman_to_DesiGN_REHAB_WELL..
	WELL #3
	B&W_WO_WELL


	5.7 ROOT GRAPPLE
	06-06-16 AIS Purchase Grapple Bucket
	RES_Approving_quote_from_Atlas_Bobcat_for_Used_Root_Grap...
	ROOT GRAPPLE
	BOBCAT


	5.8 A.E.D.S
	AIS - AEDS
	RES_purchase_of_4_cardiac_science_powerheart...

	7.1 INTERIM PROSECUTOR
	06.06.16 Interim Village Prosecutor
	RES_Accepting_an_engagment_letter_for_special_counsel
	Interim Village Prosecutor Engagement Letter 6-2-16
	Resume of LaLuzerne and Smith LTD

	7.2 PLANTER BOXES
	06.06.16 Planter Boxes
	RES_Ratifying_the_purchase_of_18_planter_boxes (2)
	Planter Boxes Invoice

	12.1 C-2 ZONING CODE AMENDMENT
	06.06.16 AIS Amending Zoning Code in C-2 Classification
	ORD_adding_C-2_special_use_for_boat_parking_and_sto...
	FACTS&FINDINGSBoat_upholster_text_amendment_denial
	BICANIC_TEXT_AMEND

	12.2 306 W. PARK ROAD SPECIAL USE
	06.06.16 AIS 306 Park Road Petition for Special Use
	ORD_Boat_storage_special_use_ORDN
	FACTS&FINDINGS-Boat_parking_special_use
	BICANIC_SPEC_USE




